

Fw: Potential Rate Mitigation

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Dec 2016 20:23:07 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Dec7-16_v13 Clean.pptx (667.18 kB)

New deck - they are meeting tomorrow (small group)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2016 6:55 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Potential Rate Mitigation

FYI

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-07-16 6:51 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,
Here's the latest version of the deck. We tried to incorporate comments from MOF / TBS. This version is with my MO for review but it will likely be the version we will use at Major Projects tomorrow. Keley can share with your EAs.
Serge

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: December-05-16 7:41 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Potential Rate Mitigation

Hi,
Attached is a draft of the rate mitigation deck. This is tracking to major projects on Thursday for a preliminary discussion. As you can see there are a number of initiatives that have fiscal implications so your input and comments would be appreciated. Keley can coordinate with your EAs. I understand that Andrew T. plans to share with PO/your MOs.

Serge